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From: Jarvis, Tim (Consumer & Competition_._._._._._._._._._._. GRo  _ 

Sent: Fri 16/02/2018 3:46:03 PM (UTC) 

To: Permanent Secretary_._._._._.._._._._._._._._._.GRO

Cc: Permanent Secretary) GRO ]; Samant Jaee (Market 

Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE] OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POL Options Paper 

Attachment: 2018 02 12 Submission to Perm Sec on POL future options.docx 

Attachment: 2018 02 12 Post Office and future Strategic Options.docx 

Henry 

P, ,,Vex asked for try thoughts on the POL options paper from UKGL . 

The sub raises Vvo separate but linked issues: strategic options for PGL and future arrangements for policy 

ssonsorship, IT take my comments in that or+der. 

On the strategic options, the paper rnak es, ,n my view, a persuasive case th. t the status quo is not sustainable beyond 
t ie iext2.3 ;ears and therefore we _:hc: uYc1 be thinking abou orftit ns now. With commercial su .ta:riai_}i lity arg uabiy 
forecast t -_} be achieved in 2021 and a board agitating for change, l,,e need to be starting to work on alternatives this 
year with a view to taking preferred options forward in 2019, 1 am ies.s persuaded that there is a strong case for 
Vie mediate change. F-ie argument that the previous funding round engaged a 'ot of resource within 8EIS : nd HMIT, 
and ministerial time and po itical capita , should riot be a strong driver of new =pol icy, Sirnil arl ; , the fact that UKGI has 
obtained exceptions from MPI`l prohibitions suggests tin atthere is scope for flexibi lity in the current regime albeit 
difficult to secure. 

Looking at the nomststus quo opt ons, I am not a fan of the mutualisation, Engl ish Heritage models, Mut ,al sat.on, in 
my view, risks becoming the default comprom ise between publ ic ownership  and privatisation However, for it to 
svor C, there needs to be a cleat coal ition of interests based on a long .er "! asset b.ise. One can see ):his in bu Idirg 

societies where cu .to "ne `s have a long-Oer-n interest in the company pany f which they own a share through their 

mortgages and savings, It is not clear to me that the short-term transactional customer interactions in a post office 
are analogous. The longterm relationsinips through, for e-xarnp.e paying; weekly pensions, are trust based rather than 
financial and likely to be particular to the current generation of pensioners; and t -ier.fr. -e, by definition, not 'ong-
term. 1-i the bsence of an appropriate to= iti in of interests, a routua. P`_ wbu :d risk being run for the benefit of the 
employees and inefficient. As the note ay , it also doesn't help the access to funding point as members of the mutual 
would ld not have financial strength and there would not be a huge amount it terms of assets against which to borrow 

(,grin contr=a ,vi# it to JUil dvi p rric ety m_4d~l). On tf e Fng isf, H ritagc- rz ,r 1 c=,n't see why th :ritabie status 
would be an appropriate fit and government would still be the source of financial support. 

Whi le priv'atisatiomn wr.}uh- therefore spem to make the most seise economical ly, I suspect it wil l be F optical ly d,ffiC-ult 

in the met lum term ia ( +-5 years)'. My vie-R+ IS that :he benefit  systern would nee"J to move away  from Its rel iance en. PO 
payment. before privatisation. woulfi be Viable ri nd my ur:dcrst ,nr`ing is t.hat ' ywe are s tI >, l l some way t from that at the 
r C>f" F tit. .ncpwe h.avcdone ;> ), it .. e €,-, ±e 7C r protecting, uncommercial t_iraa P i . s t>ecom ,c i .s.c ..itong. I would, si cetd 

to thine. more' ahol.t t, -,o advart?at;mss is advantags n.f cintek ration with Royal Mail. 1 am not Stnrc it rF r sadly fits 

,anC1 as c: „eh is ti"te bigg .St Cl stom. r a:`ve rr fl f necd t 7 ;hEnk ,l `:lit :h effr..c, rri"i com . .etition. if thy were both 

currently privatised and,ri ndthey wanted „ to m 'C?t_ we s:vr uld'i . ikely want ra ful l ,a ssessmr..nt of the effect on cron.petitlaon 

rant! nNhiie there `Moult., no doubt [-)e a ste...rig efficienrir s argument from r-", vertical Intm.gr<ation it would nee!rl tto be 

tested. 

My instinctive preference in the medium term would therefore be option 2. This could help prepare for privatisation 
and works well with TfL. It would solve the immediate problem of allowing POL to raise its own funding and would 
enable a smoother and more gradual move towards ful l privatisation. 
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1'n the qu s'~it'}r'[ i^,f pni icy ;pan`s rship, 1 11,a Y? a;F iri,tia-x , rihsc ,sci r':3 so h  1 irsh <I I. Thpr4 a e. C",k?tfious ;at ?S,Jir ent` 

for F i P ny Et °,A E h the re t nti p t. l } ol i y r}Itt `:A, a aA i-mi :'1 rrper9 Fn, th nk r-aref il ly ihnij` ?r}vF in ,in r-1 virf

r=' s po n s E hi l E tf m } team f r `, p.'o r, Gn.- ch, p r_tf as pr tl-a; Esf:--d, ; o,  M ai l r-a nr! a p I h o Jri rl pr,s oT'fi r A,'n£'„ ra Ch 

is the other': h ?Fest cl_fs-c+tril'r Es irauFf,tEA lth prohir ms esre, ri-;Ikt If aoyaI l,rl al l a,h ar a b a r`fr`r;p C;EE.<e' b.ry r Ct r:~11... 

trft'.'ruld therE'i-nre be a CASE' fitY n t r ✓r'I", t,h l 'I"t n o fft r  f.`^a rTs C}f i' F' l.'s t'.:' !""i rtl? a, serta"tr tir-, . -1irl 

t<al<inr pni i y responsibility for .. 

From a personal perspective as di ~c:tor of C( l would also urge a rethink and take this as an opportunity to think 
about a potential reallocation of responsibi lities. I am interested in the post portfolio and enjoy working on the issues 
arising from ol_rr relationship with Royal Mail. However, it is an anomaly that it sits in CCP and it is not at al l obvious to 
me why it does. There is very little synergy A ith the other c ork of the directorate and it makes resourcing an already 
stretched bunch of disparate teams even more difficult. Developing options for PO under a new policy sponsorship 
role would require a significant expansion of resources which could obviously be done but is even further removed 
from CCP's core c rk (or MI for that matter) e.g. at least Royal Mail has some link with our overal l responsibilities 
for economic regulation. I am acutely aware that there are other policy areas across [LEIS that might more logical ly fit 
with CCP in the longer-term (e.g. state aid) and if I were to take post as well the directorate would top 100 people if 
we were to support these functions effectively. This is not a problem in and of itself with the right structures --- and I 
am probably as prone to empire building as the next person(!) ---- but I am not sure there is a strong strategic fit and 
this risks whoever being the director spreading themselves too thin. 

I-I<apoy t:t discuss al l },is c_ bviou ,>ly sI i c uP Alcx fin it: useful . 

Regards 

Tim 

aim Jarvis 
nek t C'ui so ne a to {~"'v iEpeLif [u r Po[ c Din loRalo Department for ,- 

Business, Energy cRo_._._._._._ --------' ~[ cif c v `1

& Industrial Strategy -._ _ ~Ro _._._. 
V tc is Street, SVV H `SET 
Vsd'r t ' ,CIE r i t lS s! t t C n I so u 

-"-"-`-"-"-"- -"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-`-"-"-`-" 
From: Permanent Secretary ~._ GRO 
Sent: 14 February 2018 11:42 
To: Jarvis Tim (CCP) 
Cc: Permanent Secretary 
Subject: FW: [OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE] OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POL Options Paper 
Importance: High 

r FF' Ira L: S 95ii °IVE 
Hi Tim, 

Alex asked if you could review the attached and let him know what.yoi_r tP'En1~: < about proposed future options. Would 
this be possible over the next few days? 

Happy to discuss. 
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Henry 

Henry Carruthers 
Private Secretary 
Alex Chisholm, Permanent Secretaryz BEIS 

GRO 
permanentsecretaryi GRO 

GRO 

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE 

From: Callard, Richard - UKGI I GRO 
Sent: 12 February 2018 17:02 ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

To: Permanent Secretary 
Cc: Russell, Mark - UKGI; Adegun, Oluwatosin - UKGI; Callard, Richard - UKGI; Clarke, Stephen - UKGI; Cooper, Tom - 
UKGI; McInnes, Tim - UKGI; Parker, Nick - UKGI; Thompson, Laura - UKGI; De Niese Damian (CPG); Maghrabi Syed 
(Finance); Sparks Leah (Finance & Portfolio) 
Subject: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POL Options Paper 
Importance: High 

Henry 

As discussed, please find attached the paper on future POL options, which has been reviewed by the BEIS governance 
partner and BEIS Finance. This has been raised at the UKGI board briefly, so Alex will be aware of it. We'd like to get 
his view on whether this should be taken forward now, and any other thoughts he might have. 

It's not urgent, but grateful if it could be considered in reasonably good time so that we can take it forward, or not, as 
the case may be. 

Kind regards 

Richard 

Richard Canard I ExecU.eti ✓n Director I Fost Office Shareholder Team, Ceosp,atial Commission Set lap Team 

UK Government Investments 

IILVARSONMM1  Ii - a■R.Ti Ore ii1I 1YiTAI:ts1 l 

Nl ........ 0
PA: marcus.mcalisterl GRO 
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